VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES November 13, 2017

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Cypress Room on Monday, November 13, 2017. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Catherine Bowers, Dr. Kathe Lowney (Proxy Dr. Bobbie Ticknor), Dr. Gary Futrell, Dr. Diane Wright, Dr. Nicole Cox (Proxy Ms. Sarah Arnett), Mr. Craig Hawkins, Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Kathleen Lowney, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ellis Heath (Proxy Dr. Ray Elson), Dr. Ellis Heath,

effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 99-101).

15. Revised course description and prerequisites, Interior Design (ARID) 4010
INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 6 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 w ti

- 9. Revised admission requirements for the MED in Educational Leadership Tier I/P12 Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 157-160).
- 10. Revised admission requirements for the EDS in Educational Leadership Tier II/Performance-Based Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 161-163).
- 11. Revised admission requirements from the EDS in Instructional Technology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 164-167).
- 12. Revised graduation requirements from the EDS in Instructional Technology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 168-170).
- 13. Revised narrative/degree requirements for the EDS in Instructional Technology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 171-173).
- 14. Revised admission requirements for the MAT in Middle Grades or Secondary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 174-177).
- 15. Revised admission requirements for the MAT in Special Education Deaf and Hard of Hearing (Online) was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 178-181).
- 16. Revised degree requirements for the MLIS Reference Sources and Services was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 182-183).
- 17. Revised degree requirements catalogue copy MLIS Reference Sources and Services was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 184-186).
- 18. Deactivation of MLIS 7310 was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 187-188).
- 19. New course, Library Science (MLIS) 7140 Advanced Reference ADVANCED REFERENCE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 189-197).
- Revised course title, Library Science (MLIS) 7430 Information Literacy Instruction INFORMATN LITERACY INSTRUCTION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 198-200).
- 21. Revised admission requirements for the MED in Health and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 201-204).
- 22. Revised admission requirements for the EDS in Coaching Pedagogy in Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 205-208).
- 23. Revised narrative for the EDS in Coaching Pedagogy in Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 209-211).
- 24. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 1015 Fundamentals of Yoga FUNDAMENTALS OF YOGA 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 212-218).
- 25. Revised prerequisite for PSYC 3000, 3110, 3120, 3130, 3200, 3210, 3220, 3300, 3400, 3450, 3460, 3500, 3600, 3670, 3680, 3700, 3710, 3800, 3850, 3900, 3950, 4170, 4850, and 4870 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 219-221).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar